
 

RFP-25-001 Federal and Grant Funding Resources 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1 

What is the proposed duration of the contract/engagement? 
 
Answer 1 
 
1 year (if successful, hope to extend) 
 
Question 2  
 
Can you expand on the type of local government relations work and specific activities you’re looking for 
within the contract?  
 
Answer 2 
 
Having the ability to create, or already have in place, a network of governmental relationships that can 
help navigate what is or may be available within governmental grant opportunities (especially in 
Arkansas) 
 
Question 3 
 
Are you interested in expanding your government relations with national/Congressional members?  
 
Answer 3 
 
Yes 
 
Question 4 
 
In Section 3.3.F.2 it is requested for a list of “Agency” with who you had or have a contract? Should this 
be the “School” with whom we’ve had a contract? 
 
Answer 4 
 
Yes 
 
 
 
 
 



Seeking clarity regarding pricing. (Sections 3.3 Cost, Official Price Sheet, 1.12 Pricing, 2.2 B. Added Value 
and 2.2 C. Implementation and Ongoing Fees.  
 
Question 5.  
 
Will Grants be for 1 project or 10 projects? 
 
Answer 5.  
As needed, depending upon grant availability and project feasibility 
 
Question 6.  
 
Will grant identification be on going, monthly or quarterly 
 
Answer 6.  
Ongoing - monthly 
 
Question 7.  
 
Will the cost be to identify grants for 1 project and cost to write 1 grant. 
 
Answer 7.  
 
Not unit pricing, but ongoing all inclusive support 
 
Grant identification costs can vary depending on whether the grants are being identified for one project 
or ten projects and whether grant identification on an "ongoing" basis occurs monthly or quarterly. 
Grant writing costs can vary depending on the quantity and complexity of grants being pursued. It would 
seem NWACC might be requesting unit pricing for these services, I.e. the cost to identify grants for 1 
project and the cost to write 1 grant. Thus excluding quantity/frequency to account for multiple projects 
and multiple grants.  
 
Question 8.  
 
Can NWACC provide clarity regarding how they prefer pricing to be furnished? 
 
Answer 8.  
 
Monthly 
 
Question 9 
 
Section 3.3 Cost, Official Price Sheet 
 
What is the duration?  1 year with possibility of extending 
 
What is the frequency?  Monthly 
 



What is the Scale of Services Needed?  Pro-active grant identification and writing support 
 
 
Question 10  
 
1.12 Pricing 
 
What is the duration?  1 year with possibility of extending 
 
What is the frequency?  Monthly 
 
What is the Scale of Services Needed?  Pro-active grant identification and writing support 
  
 
Question 11 
 
2.2 B. Added Value 
 
What is the duration?  1 year with possibility of extending 
 
What is the frequency?  Monthly 
 
What is the Scale of Services Needed?  Pro-active grant identification and writing support 
 
 
 
 
 
 


